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RFQ- CM & Inspection Services 
 W. Las Positas Multimodal Reconstruction Project CIP#11514 

       
This addendum is hereby made a part of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ).  It shall be 
the responsibility of the prospective consultant to inform any affected sub-consultant of 
the content of this addendum.  
 
The RFQ documents are modified/clarified as follows:   
 
1) Replace “Proposals are due prior to 2pm, July 23, 2025” on Cover Page of RFQ to 
“Proposals are due prior to 11am, July 23, 2025” 
 
2) Delete “Consultant invited for interviews will be required to submit cost proposals in 
sealed envelope with the proposal”, under Evaluation Process of Appendix B- Proposal 
Evaluation.    A separate sealed envelop for Cost Proposal shall be submitted prior to 
11:00 am July 23, 2025, as stated under Request for Qualification Notice.   
  
3) Replace the weight score tables on page 16 with the following tables for corrected 
score points allocation 
 

No. Written Evaluation Criteria Weight 

1 Completeness of Response Pass/Fail 
2 Qualifications & Experience 20 
3 Organization & Approach 15 
4 Scope of Services to be Provided 15 
5 Schedule of Work 5 
6 Conflict of Interest Statement Pass/Fail 
7 Asset Software 10 
8 References 10 

 Subtotal: 75 
 
 

No. Interview Evaluation Criteria Weight 

9 Presentation by team 10 
10 Q&A Response to panel questions 15 

 Subtotal: 25 
 Total: 100 
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4) Replace the weight score table on page 19 with the following table for corrected score 
points allocation 
 

No. Evaluation Criteria Rating 
(0-5) Weight 

Score  
(Rating * 
Weight) 

1 Completeness of Response N/A Pass/Fail Pass/Fail 
2 Qualifications & Experience  20  
3 Organization & Approach  15  
4 Scope of Services to be Provided  15  
5 Schedule of Work  5  
6 Conflict of Interest Statement N/A Pass/Fail Pass/Fail 
7 Local Presence  10  
8 References  10  
9 Presentation by Team  10  
10 Q&A Response to Panel Questions  15  

Total: 100  
 
 
5) Add sub-task 2.4, Funding Compliance to Task 2, Project Management and 
Administration of Contract, under Scope of Services.  Task 2.4 includes: 
 
-Prepare required forms associated with federal aid project and invoices to Caltrans for 
reimbursements in compliance with Caltrans LAPM”.   
-Prepare forms and reports as required by ACTC for Measure B/BB/Transportation for 
Clean Air Grants includes but not limits to semi-annual progress report, semi-annual 
Request for Reimbursement, semi-annual Contractor LBE.  
(see attached Exhibit A- sample ACTC forms)”  
 
6) Responses to RFI 
 

a) Request For Qualification Notice stated  
“Submit four (4) hard copies and one (1) electronic PDF copy on a USB flash drive of 
the Consultant’s narrative Proposal in a sealed package marked “RFQ – West Las 
Positas Multimodal Reconstruction Construction Management Proposal”; and one (1) 
hard copy of the Consultant’s Cost Proposal in a separately sealed package marked 
“RFQ – West Las Positas Multimodal Reconstruction Construction Management Cost 
Proposal”. The submissions shall be mailed or delivered to the City of Pleasanton prior 
to 11:00 a.m., July 23, 2025, at:”  
Appendix B- Proposal Evaluation stated: “Consultants invited for interviews will be 
required to submit cost proposals in sealed envelopes with the proposals.” 
 
Please confirm that the instructions on Page 3 are to be followed and consultants 
need not wait for an interview invite to submit a cost proposal.  
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- Instructions on Request for Qualifications Notice, page 1 should be followed as stated 

“A separate sealed envelope for Cost Proposal shall be submitted prior to 11:00am 
July 23, 2025. See Item#2 above  

 
c) There appears to be an inconsistency between the tables and narrative descriptions 
regarding scoring weights for "Schedule of Work" and "References." The tables on 
pages 16 and 19 assign 10 points to "Schedule of Work" and 5 points to "References," 
while the text on pages 18 and 19 reverses these values—5 points for "Schedule of 
Work" and 10 points for "References." Please clarify point allocation City will use for 
scoring. 

 
- Correct score point for “Schedule of Work” is 5 and “References” is 10.   

See Item#3 & Item #4 above 
 

 
d) Please confirm in materials testing and special inspections should be included in 
the CM services, or if the City’s on-call list of vendors will be utilized for this purpose.  

- Material testing & specialty inspection will be contracted under the city’s on-call list.  
CM will be responsible for all coordination and review of invoices 

d) Per the Special Provisions Section 1-18, working hours are restricted to 8am-5pm 
M-F, limited to one shift per day unless approved by the Engineer. For the purposes of 
the cost proposal, is it acceptable for day shifts (first shift rates) to be assumed and 
for labor premiums (such as overtime or second shift) to be discussed during 
negotiations? 

- Cost estimate shall be prepared in conforming with California Department of Industrial 
Relations and Caltrans LAPM (see Item#11of  Appendix A) 

e) Are there any funding compliance tasks (outside of the LAPM Chapter 16-17) to be 
included in the scope of services? i.e. preparation of reports, coordination and 
meetings with funding agencies, etc.  
 

-  Yes.  Aside local funds, other funding sources for the project include Measure 
B/BB/Transportation Fund for Clean Air Grants from Alameda County Transportation 
Commission ($8.2M - ACTC), Measure B & BB ($3.7M - ACTC) and Federal Earmark 
($1.7M – Caltrans).    See Item#5 above.  

 
f) Are there any DBE/MBE/SBE requirements for the prime Construction Management 
consultant in performing the CM and Inspection Services? 
- DBE/MBE/SBE are not required for the prime Construction Management consultant. 
 
g) Are electronic signatures acceptable on the hard copy submittals, including the 
transmittal letter? Or is a wet signature in blue ink required for the hard copy version? 
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